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TO: All members of the NZ College of Critical Care Nurses

FROM: NZ College of Critical Care Nurses National Committee

DATE: 31 August 2023

RE: IMPORTANT POSTING — Annual meeting Call for committee nominations, remits, rule changes, 2023

The NZCCCN Annual meeting will be held on
10 November 2023
via Survey monkey online voting
Details will be sent at a later date.

Our annual meeting has historically been held at the Australia New Zealand Intensive Care Society (ANZICS) New Zealand Conference
held annually in March/April. ANZICS have formally changed the timing of this conference and it will now be held during the
October/November period. Due to uncertainty this year of this conference going ahead, the committee have decided to progress
with an online annual meeting this year as a replacement.

Please find the attached call for committee nominations, remits and rule changes. After the closing date of 15 September 2023 we
will email out again with further details, reports for you to read, voting details etc and you can participate in voting using a survey

monkey format.

If you have any questions or comments, feel free to email us at criticalcarenurses@gmail.com

The following information is included in this posting:

Letter regarding the election of a new committee and call for committee nominations

e Letter re the election

Call for Committee Nominations

We welcome nominations from members who would like to apply for election onto our committee. If we receive more than one
nomination for each regional position, we will hold an election.

We have two members currently seconded to our committee who wish to be nominated and continue their mahi.

1 Nomination from the Central region
1 Nomination from the Northern region

e Nomination form

Closing date 15" September 2023

Call for remits and rule changes

e NZCCCN Rules 2014

Closing date 15 September 2023
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